	Citation attached
CARLTON CONSERVATION STUDY	NIGEL LEWIS AND ASSOCIATES
BUILDING IDENTIFICATION FORM	Nigel Lewis Richard Aitken
BUILDING ADDRESS 1015 - 1029 RATHPOWNE ST. (NR PARK ST)	
BUILDING TITLE FORMER CABLE TRAM SHEDS	TYPE TRAM SHEDS
EXISTING DESIGNATION HBR NO AHC	
GRADING A B C D E F	
STREETSCAPE 1 2 3 3	CONSERVATION AREA
SURVEY DATE 27(3)84	
NEG FILE 65/15/16 TITLE VOL FOL	
STYLE	
Early Victorian	
Victorian Edwardian	- E S
CONSTRUCTION DATE	
1888	
SOURCE Field Books Ac PERIOD PULL	
MATERIALS WHERE NOT APPARENT	
NOTABLE FEATURES/SIGNIFICANCE Slatte Reof verandah roof verandah Simple BELLK and structure verandah Image: Simple BELLK fenestration verandah Image: Simple BELLK fenestration image: Simple Image: Simple Simple fenestration	
decoration fence Iw that openiess + poor intact	
unpainted unpainted decorative of early colours shop front supported shop vera	design of cement
INTEGRITY EXCELLENT GOOD FAIR POOR	
Nos	
ALTERATIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS	
NOS SYMPATHETIC RECS INAPPROPRIATE RI	ECS EXTREMELY INNAPPROPRIATE RECS
	PANDED BWR ICAM
O = REINSTATE ORIGINAL DESIGN; S = REINSTATE SYMPATHETIC ALTERNATIVE; R = REMOVE; RAM = REMOVE BY APPROVED METHOD	
OTHER COMMENTS	





BUILDING TITLE COMMON CONSISTENT PER

BUILDING CITATION

Melbourners calde than network way constructed in the period 1889-91 ky the Melloonne Transway Trust, and The Melloohne Traunday and annihren congray Ltd. leased the constant finn the MIT, openation, and multianine, the southern The North Carolta opensiting and northtaining the system. The North Carltan mute wh grend on a February 1888 and van fim hogyon Spreet via Elgin Street to Ratheloin Street, and worth an far an Park theet. Found not punchased for an Engine douse on 25 Nonember 1817 and adjacent land for a deplot and lav barris The cost of the Engine House was \$6857 with STIVE Supplied from Eorbaray. The shed operated are calle only waking this me same the network. The could woton were electrified in 1919 and in the 1920s management began to guery the read by twee Havallet framines (Viz. Legens Street, Pathoburne street and Nicholson +Street). The North Constitut line closed in August 1936 and new converted to a tim mute. This arguine house has a regular ferestration reterm and a contral pedimente gathe. The contrarm bai a similar wontertuides treatment although

with a much smaller galk. The vectangular plan it in anjunc shed is covered by a hyped that root. These buildings are remained of meltouners attrained above than where K it the 1880s. Evented at The beight of the land boom pluse sheds form part of a convent introver of similar structures works

title interest. Here dranger, yeart from the raiker (mitwork, "wet convect intervalue is the booth control shill things and this proup is

INTEGRITY/PRESENT CONDITION _

RELATED BUILDINGS/STREETSCAPES ____

SIGNIFICANCE LOCAL REGIONAL STATE NATIONAL WORLD REGISTRATION CORRECT REVIEW FURTHER INVESTIGATION

Rathdowne. St. Chr. Park. St. BUILDING TITLE 1 1 LOCAL GOVERNMENT AREA_ DOCUMENTATION REFERENCES Leigh J. Histoling, "Development of Train Eugine Houses" in historness thesis, muitative tobary, university of university of John D. REATING, whild the autre A distory of the addie trains MUR, 1970. SOURCES DATA AND RECORDS **BIBLIOGRAPHY:** LIST OF ATTACHMENTS Ertraits Furn Howling them. May? From Contin Moudtin worklet sharing calde tham much . potos from heating wind the anne DOCUMENTATION . ORGANISATION MULEULEWA AND MEDICITIES 12, OBAN SA LOUTH YARAH, 3461-ADDRESS RESEARCH/COORDINATION DATE SIGNATURE 471 AW 78 .





THE RATHDOWNE ST. SHOPPING CENTRE extends from Princes St. to Richardson St North Carlton, being interrupted by Curtain Juare, one of the six intimate squares scattered through Carlton. The buildings at the southern end of the street date from the early 1870s as the occasional dates on the parapets indicate, while those at the northern end were constructed during the 1880s. Along with the suburb in general, the shopping centre experienced a decline at the beginning of the present century,



Early Melbourne's Cable Tram Routes.

John D. Keating, Mind the Curre, & History it The Calle Train, MUN, 1970.

Cocation of Engine Kousin 1.138 No celler driven Koute availent fought Location St calle Revenden Pr, S. w. at Parts St. Nouth Carlton 1 13, 617. bocation to Tram depots 11.139 North Carelton . p.137 Date de gening de vouter. 9 Febr 1889. North Coulton. Sulan Hussell. 1.70. " of the twelve augrice bouse landings all last that of the windrov - Egylanade line variain standing, though not bare been relapited dword Geyvel recognition. Saveral, such as those at any krad Queersbary strat and North Cavitan, are instantly unchanged on the extension (except to demolitain of The during starts); and p.72 Two of the strater rules, winder - Equavaile and vorthe (auton (firm Elgin Street), were saved by me calke only, and then sugire bound were sited interval the terminer or rear it." p.73 North Cantan electrified ~ 1919. p. 141. Melhouve Transvays Trust huilt calle him + myre bowson 4/10 1889 + 1891. Wells Tramway '& Dunikas Co Ital leaned the system form the thirt of + wais area the same. p. 128 North Careton time closed in August 1936.

In continuing the policy of surging ahead with cable traction, for the withern system; some two months after the opening of Toorak another Engine piece commenced services on 21st December 1888, in the North Carlton area. his was known as the North Carlton Engine House or alternatively, as the athdown Street Engine House due to its location at the corner of Rathdown and Firk Streets. With its frontage to Rathdown Street, it was the eighth Engine house to be opened under the control of the Melbourne Tranways Trust. In all, shown by the site plan, eight vacant blocks were acquired by the Tramways at two only were utilized for the Engine House itself. These were lots 45 and 46 which were purchased by the Tramways Trust. However, on the previous in, the Melbourne Tramway and Omnibus Company had purchased the adjacent lots 13 and 44, for use as car barns. It is interesting to note that the date of purchase of these two blocks from a Mr. William Robert Bentley of Carlton, was Sth November 1887.

Lot 46 (before purchase by the Tramways) was owned by a mr. William maine Heard of Swanston Street, Melbourne. In May 1881, he had bought Lots 46 and 45 - the actual date being 6th May and 28th May respectively.

After perusal of the titles of this land (lots 45 and 46), a Mr. Thomas Allen Roache of East Melbourne appears to have purchased them on 26th November 1887 - the very same day on which this land was transferred and registered in the name of the Melbourne Tramway Trust, at a cost of £2,542.3.9.

As a note of interest, the Melbourne Tramway and Omnibus Company bought the three remaining lots Nos. 40, 41 and 42, from a Mr. William Heath, on 22nd June 1903, some 5 years later, but for what particular reason, I was unable to discover.

With the purchase of the land at the end of 1887 and the line opening at the end of 1888, the Engine House undoubtedly must have been erected in the The 1889 directory supports this by being the first to register the interim. Engine House. It is interesting to note that David Govan Junior (who had arrived in Australia in 1856) supplied the stone for this Engine House, from one or two quarries at Footscray, and that the cost of the actual building was 16,857.0.9. Obviously, it can be deduced that the Engine House was quite a small one - as it pulled only two cables. Minor reconstruction occurred when an electric plant was installed in 1918 and 1919. Apart from this the North Carlton Engine House operated quite satisfactorily until it was decided by the Melbourne and Metropolitan Tranway Board in 1936 to abandon it. Much earlier, in fact in 1924, the 'Age' dated 9th December 1924, quoted in an article the Chairman of the Melbourne and Metropolitan Tramway Board, Mr. Cameron, as having said, "this line (the Rathdown Street - north of Johnston Street) passed between tramlines in Lygon Street and Nicholson Street. The district did not Warrant the running of three lines and the Rathdown Street line was thought to be the least necessary of the three".

53.

Following this, one rope ceased operating, but the other continued its prvice until 1st August 1936, when after 48 years of service, it at last coased running and the Engine House sold to E.M.F. Electric Co. Pty. Ltd., prenteen days later.

As seen in the photograph, its architecture remains unchanged.

和日本

Friday granibal hat is

54.